

991436

FIRST MOTION

PH

I'll move that we authorize the Mayor to write to the County Commission requesting that in public spaces we jointly establish some policy for public art or recognition, memorials, to encourage some standard policy for when it is appropriate to have such items on public space and under what circumstances.

WN I was just wondering is there anything specific you want, would you convene a group of experts or any ideas on that?

PH If you would second the motion we could sort of ...

WN Well I'll second that.

JB OK

PH I don't have strong feelings about that, I mean if we want to suggest that there be a group convened, I mean one thing that would be appropriate would be to have, I think Ms. White's recommendation is a good one that we look at possibly different types of standards for different types facilities, the other thing that sort of strikes me, is I know for example, I know that there is going to be an effort to sell bricks for the solar system project on NW 8th Avenue and, I mean there may be an opportunity to assist some of these efforts while assisting other projects that are not developed, I mean they're trying to do that because they need to raise funds to do that.

SECOND MOTION

JB Now the pavers, can someone put that in the form of a motion to do whatever with the pavers.

PH Mr. Chair, I would prefer until we have a policy in place we not encourage any further action on City property, I would prefer that we wait until we have a policy that gives us some guidance on whether or not this is appropriate or whether there's perhaps a more appropriate location. I mean someone other than Ms. Smith, I state for the record raised a concern to me that these decisions were being made outside the sunshine, it isn't confined to Ms. Smith in terms of this concern so, I would just rather we have some formal policy in place before we take action.

WN Mr. Mayor, do we have at this point some sense of putting that policy together, do we have a plan?

JB Well that's a good question, what I think maybe we should do if the concensus is to not take an action, we need to take some kind of action, I think that would be to refer this matter to all the boards that you mentioned before or maybe just one of those or something along those lines and I'd entertain a motion to the effect.

WN Well I was thinking beyond that, a motion that goes beyond the specifics here of pavers and names in general if we could.

JB Well, that's what I'm referring to as well.

WN Are ya, OK

PH Why don't we refer this issue to the City Manager's office for referral to all appropriate Boards and Committees and recommendation for an appropriate policy, to come back to the City Commission for approval.

JB A general policy, not specific to

PH Right a general policy, I move that as a motion. CC Second (4-0)

991149 Heritage Neighborhood Signs

MOTION:

PH Do we want to just refer the issue of deciding which neighborhoods back for some formal recommendation or,

JB Well the neighborhoods and some sort of basic criteria, I'd be interested in hearing them come up with some recommendations on.

PH I like the idea of requiring, if not a formal organization, at least a contact person or some kind of way to start getting in the loop with the neighborhood and having dialogue.

PH So, I'll move that we authorize City Staff to move forward with the Heritage Neighborhood Signs and other associated programs and request that they come back to us with a recommendation for which for policies in terms of establishing those neighborhoods and some cost estimates if there's any out of pocket cost.

WN I'll second that and I'd just appreciate.
(4-0)

991467 Curb & Gutter

PH I'll move that we refer to staff for a report back to the full commission a request to identify the outstanding infrastructure needs and layout for us the potential funding sources that could be considered by the City Commission.
